From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: 7/20/2011 3:07:05 PM

Subject: RE: Draft Issa/Grassley 7-20-11 Response

Attachments: Revised Issa 7-20-11.tas edit.s.doc
This is my quick read - one comment and one question ---i DP
DP
LA

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 2:53 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Subject: RE: Draft Issa/Grassley 7-20-11 Response

Schmaler, | need any edits you have by 4:00. Thanks.

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 1:57 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: FW: Draft Issa/Grassley 7-20-11 Response

My bad for not including you on the original distribution. Sorry.

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 1:56 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (OAG);

Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: Draft Issa/Grassley 7-20-11 Response

Attached is a draft response to Chmn. Issa and Sen. Grassley. Since | will be out of the office at a meeting for much

of the afternoon, please send any edits directly to Matt Axelrod. Thanks, Steve.

<< File: Revised Issa 7-20-11.doc >>
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